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Wabaunsee County By Jeff Lough
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Richardson County was established in 1858 by the Lecompton, Kansas territorial legislature and was
named after William P. Richardson, the lllinois congressman who introduced the first Kaéihslaisaska
Act that created the Kansas and Nebraska territofies. county was reaamedWabaunsee County on
March 25, 1859 from the Potawatomi term "Wadms e h " , meaning "dawn of day
Potawatomi tribal leader. The Richardson County map above has several interesting features. The only
town noed is Wabaunsee, in the far northwest. The immediate area that later became the town of Maple Hi
is indicated by a notation about a mill along the Kansas Rive in the upper right. In the south of the county a
indication of the Mormon Trail is made. ttle is generally noted of the Mormon Trail in Kansas history. It
is interesting that Mill Creek is prominent in the center of the county. It has continued to have importance tc
the present day. Five of the counties surrounding the old Richardson @ouatyger exist or have been re
named: Wise, Weller, Calhoun, Breckenridge and Davis.

In 1854, the Beecher Bible and Rifle Church was built in the northwestern etigeocounty by a
group of freestaters, who had rifles shipped to the church to bd usthe freestate effort in boxes marked
Bibles. Captain William Mitchell, Jr., a seaman who joined the Beecher Bible and Rifle Colony that settled
in the City of Wabaunsee, played an important role in the county settlement and with the underground
railroad. This church still stands (See figure below.) The formal name of the church at that time was the
Wabaunsee Church of Christ. An interesting cover postmarked out of the City of Wabaunsee appears belo
tshows the ATo f or pésleancelertoothey3@encWashindtan bJ6h t
envelope. It was likely send from a free stater in the Wabaunsee city area to a free stater in
New York. Wabaunsee's post office was established on December 29, 1855 and its first

recorded post master was adkieshbitt.
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Maple Hill was founded about 1882 in the northeast corner of the county where a ferry had been used an
a bridge built, offering a way to cross the Kansas or Kaw River from areas to the north and east to areas to
the south.. It was named from a gramfemaple trees growing on a nearby hill. In 1887,&héago,

Kansas and Nebraska Railwhyilt a main line fronTopekathrough Maple Hill to Herington. Maple Hill



had an early A0l d Stone (Congregat iobthexityarglis) Chur
illustrated by an accompanying photo. Maple Hill is a currently active little town with a real main street and
serves as a bed room community for people who work in the local commercial enterprises and Topeka.
Please note the accompary cover carrying an official business penalty stamp postmarked on May 10,

1890. Maple Hill, like a variety of other Kansas and Wabaunsee County post office and town sites changed
its location. It had moved in its early days from about a mile to th#sest to its present location in 1887.
Maple Hill's first post master was George H. Smith.

Alma is Wabaunsee County's county seat. It is noted today for its cheese factory, limestone buildings an
antigue stores but is also an important cultural and economic center for the surrounding ranching
communities. Alma is home to one of Kansag$t county historical societies and museums. The postal
envelope U91 with the accompanying special delivery stamp E6 was sent with postage due from one churcl
pastor in Alma to another in Topeka in 1912
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Volland Mercantile and site of Post Office It Ko o ece
(After contemporary renovation) {]L/ L

_ Post card mailed from Volland
About 8 or 9 miles to the southwest of

Alma, on old Kansas Highway 10, lies the location that was the small village of Volland. Volast's
office was first located about half mile west of where the town developed and began functioning on 1887.



The post office later moved to a large Mercantile building established by Otto Krause in 1913. It is pictured
in an accompanying picture. Cantly the Mercantile is a very well-farbished location for art exhibits and
other cultural adventures and community events. It shares the former town site with a very few residents.
Volland was an early center of cattle shipment on the Rock Islamgdarom the surrounding Flint Hills
ranching areas. The accompanying post card of January 20, 1888 carries some interesting Republican Pa
organization information on the reverse from that era addressed from a Volland area person to a friend in
Hutchinson, Kansas who interestingly enough has the last name of Kraus.

Fairfield was established around 1880 to the northeast of Alma a few miles. It is now a meadow without
any indication of whatever form it took as a settlement. The founder ofeffiéiintad high hopes for his town
and had a platt submitted to a map company that indicated a town with 10 city blocks. However the railroac
that passed through the area discontinued service early in the game because another railway company had
constructedh nearby track to take advantage of the profitable cattle shipments. The cover bdiow is a
cent Columbian postal stationary enveloygth a target cancellation accompanying a simple date (April 5,
1884) and location postmark.

. " J/M (!/‘l/p //anz L
T il 5 (&80 140 Y /// *‘g / \:\
= Rz ¥ / {/‘ ek “‘/ //Im L ¢ &
Fairfield Cover Halifax Cover

Halifax was originally settled by German immigrants who had named it Bisntabecame Halifax in
September, 1869 being named after the county borough in Yorkshire, England. In its prime the town had a
store, schools, railway depot and a blacksmith shop. At one time its stockyard was a major shipping point
for cattle broughfrom Texas to graze on Flint Hill pastures. In 1937 the Santa Fe Railway renamed the
town Hessdale, after a ranching family that continues to currently occupy some of tenfi@y stone
homes. The UX8 postcard above has a manuscript cancellatioatingiit was a Fourth Class post office at
the time it was dated Sept. 27, 1886.

Paxico is a community with another smaller community, Newberry, a few miles to the northwest.
Newberry is significant for its nice large Roman Catholic Church. As Eurejewmicans were
establishing communities in the area, Newberry was a larger villagefewiegtr people than in the nearby
Paxico location. Nowadays Paxico is primarily a location for a number of antique stores, the major one o
which is owned by a family descended from the original settlers of about 140 years ago. Paxico has a ni
blues feswal late in the summer. The accompanying Paxico two cent Columbian postal stationary envelopge



was cancelled on April 10, 1894 with a target killer accompanying a simple circular postmark. The original
post office was established on Sept. 5, 1881 arabtgifice continues to serve the town and its neighbors.
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DONOGT SWEAT THE S iiedd panBstnU F F
This is the 68" in a series of articles relating to small post cards and small covers so if you have any
in your collection that you would like to share please let me know.

This Small Stuff comes to you from Atlanta, Kansas by way of Atlanta, Kansas, thabks Walter
(Figure 1) The Small Stuff cover measures 4 1/it@hes wide by 3 inches and is franked with a 1 % ¢
Martha Washington stamp (Scott #805 from the Presigiessue of 1938) and tied to the cover with a four
bar circular date stamp postmarked Atlanta, Kansas Aug. 8, 1947. It was mailed to individuals that als
lived in Atlanta. The cover contained a note card thanking the individuals for the ShowapeBiitg right
to the left with a note about the shower gift indicating she could surely use it. The note card measured 3
inches wide by 2 % inches when folded (Figure 2).
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Figure 1 '
Small Stuff AtlantaKS 1947
947
Figure 2

Small Stuff Insert turned sidewise

Atlanta, Kansas is located in Cowley County (Figure 3) along the Atchison, Topekanta Fe
Railroad near the north border of the County. The Post Office was initially established as Omnis on April 5
1871 with Joseph E. Williams appointed Postmaster. He was replaced on February 6, 1873 by Jesse
Junken who was Postmaster at timetithe Post Office changed its name to Baltimore on April 8, 1873 and
would remain Postmaster until April 3, 1876. The name of the Post Office changed to Atlanta on August 14
1885 with Joseph F. Kidwell serving as Postmaster. The Post Office (Figwees4)nder the leadership of
Postmaster John S. Rash on November 3, 1903 at the time the photo was taken. The photo shows Mrs. R
who was Assistant Postmistress, along with three Mail Carriers (one with horse and wagon and two o
motorcycles.



Figure 3

Figure 5
Atlanta City Hall

Atlanta is a prime example of rural living with rural mail carriers and being a farming community with
that small town atmosphere. The City Hall even reflects the atmosphere in and around the communit
(Figure 5). Ranching is an important featurghvagriculture playing a vital role in the economy. Atlanta
was founded as a cattipping station along the Frisco Railroad. Businesses, churches and tourism are al
part of the thriving community. They have a Caboose Museum housing collectiliigeearand wood
crafts. The Iron Horse Antiqgues and Crafts store is in downtown Atlanta. Both facilities are opened on :
limited schedule and by appointment.

The Cornerstone Church, Prairie View United Methodist Church, and Timber Creek Fripndsh C
provide for the spiritual needs of the community. Timber Creek Wildlife Adventures offer deer, turkey, quail
and waterfowl hunting on 2,000 acres of family owned and operated farm and ranch land. Watersheds al
manmade ponds offer fishing opportimi

The community has major celebrations andtggethers on an annual basis at the Labor Day Festival, the
At l anta Firemands Auxillary Chicken Noodle Dinne
and their annual Atlanta Christmasgent in December.



Cowley County has 18 stone arch bridges, several located near Atlanta, Kansas. Three of the 18 &
shown: The Timber Creek Bridge (Figure 6) built in 1908 back in the dirt road era; the Fox Bridge (Figure 7
built in 1910; and Fomm Bridge (Figure 8) built in 1917. These three stone bridges are close to Atlanta;
others are located near Winfield and other parts of Cowley County. All but one bridge was built prior to
1920 (one built in 1935). The majority of the Stone Arch Bridweslocated on private land and require land
owner permission to walk around. Most are on p
car and walk around. You can go to Cowley County website, Winfield website or Atlanta website and find

variety of photos and maps.

Figure ® Fox Bridge built in 1910

Figure & Fromm Bridge built in 1917
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TRAVEL KANSAS 8 NORTH TO SOUTH3 EAST TO WEST by Neal E. Danielson

Emmett is dcated in Pottawatomie County, Kansas. The first post office in
Emmett was established on November 25, 1905 and William E. Glynn was
appointed Postmaster. There was another Emmett located in Brown County that
opened on October 3, 1881 but closed avéinber
21, 1882, just over a year. Another town called
Emmet was located in Wyandotte County that
opened on February 25, 1890 but closed on October

15, 1901. Apparently ad dit
name was done in order not to conflict with an
eari er town called O6Emmet wn

name from a rebel that opposed English rule in
Ireland by the name of Robert Emmet (Figure 1).

Figurel Figure 2

Robert Emmet born March 4,1778. He was an Irish Nationalist, orator and rebel leader. In 1803 hi
leadan abortive rebellion against the rule of Britain. He was captured by the British and was tried, convictec
of high treason and executed on September 20, 1803. He came from a wealthy Protestant family that w
sympathetic with the Irish Catholics and ithleck of representation in the British Parliament. The family
also was sympathetic to the American Revolution. Although he failed in his rebel action his actions anc
speech after his conviction inspired his compatriots.

Prior to his ercution he was to give his own epitaph. His girlfriend’s father John Curran
recorded his version of what Emmet said in his epitaph as a vindication of his character:

A | am here ready to die. | teramo manoshall @afe [tooviwdicdte myo
character; and when | am prevented from vindicating myself, let no man dare to calumniate me . Let m
character and my motives repose in obscurity and peace, till other times and other men can do them justic
Thens hal | my character be vindicated; then may my

On September 21, 1953 Ireland issued a set of stamps commemorating thant®@ersary of his
execution (Figure 2 Scott #149 and #150).

Pottawatomie County was createdthg Kansas Territorial legislature in 1857 and based on a vote in
1882 Westmoreland was selected as the County Seat (Figure 3). The County was named in honor of t
Potawatomi tribe of Native Americans. Famous Pottawatomie County citizelsled Jess Ward, a
world heavyweight boxing champion, and Walter Chrysler, the automobile manufacturer.

Figure 3



In 1910 while William E. Glynn was still Postmaster of Emmett a picture post card (Figure 4), caring a
happy birthday message, franked with a one cent Benjamin Franklin stamp (Scott # 331) and tied to the pc
card with a circuladatestamp postmarkkEmmett, Kans. Dec 10 1910. The post card was addressed to an
individual in Gleichen, Alberta, Canada. Gleichen (Figure 5) is a hamlet in southeast Alberta within
Wheatland County and was about the same size as Emmett. The residents have an oppcsamitye
beautiful view of the northern lights of Aurora Borealis (Figure 6). The hamlet was named after Lord
Edward Gleichen in 1884. The hamlet was incorporated as a village on Jan. 24, 1899 and incorporated a:
town on May 6, 1910.

Figure 4 Figure5

Figure 6

The community of Gleichen had its beginning before the Province of Alberta was founded and
numerous famous and infamous people called Gleibbeme. The hamlet was named after Count Gleichen.
Emil Greisbach arrived in Gleichen community in 1883 from Germany was an early businessman and wa
the first mayor of Gleichen. Greisbach worked at the roundhouse of the Canadian Pacific Railway (CPR’
owned houses, stores, a lumberyard and Opera House. -@ajearal Thomas Bland Strange who lived on a
ranch just outside Gleichen received word that he was to raise forces and suppress the Riel Rebellion in 18
and was responsible for the Canadian Arill€orps.















